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To: Gina Peebles
Cc: Singleton, Brian M
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Gina:
Please see the attached.
 
Let me know if the ISOB needs any additional information.
 
Thanks,
Phil
 
Philip R. Mann, P.E. | Special Projects Administrator 
City Manager’s Office | City of Gainesville 
Office 352-334-5010 | 
email mannpr@cityofgainesville.org 
Note: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

 
 
From: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 5:10 PM
To: Mann, Philip R <mannpr@cityofgainesville.org>
Cc: Singleton, Brian M <SingletonBM@cityofgainesville.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ISOB 1st Qtr Report Update/Clarification

 
The Oversight Board requested your 1st Qtr report be updated as your expenses don’t match (noted in red
font below).  Please update and resend to me for approval at their Sept. 22 meeting.  Thanks!
 

mailto:mannpr@cityofgainesville.org
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Alachua County

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Alachua County



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   22,537,290.70



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   19,370,768.30

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:				$   3,094,024.78

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:				$   111,892.41

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				$   39,394.79

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   22,537,290.70



		Surtax Expense		Capital / Operating		Where Used		Amount Expensed		Description of Purchase

		Infrastructure Surtax		Personal Services		N/A		$   19,531.49		CSS - Housing - Kevin Lynn & Ralston Reodica salary/fringe

		Infrastructure Surtax		Personal Services		To Be Allocated To Specific Projects worked on in future quarters		$   19,531.49		PW - Road Projects - Paul Blasco & Stuart Cullen salary/fringe

		Infrastructure Surtax		Operating		To Be Allocated To Specific Projects worked on in future quarters		$   331.81		PW - Road Projects - Paul Blasco & Stuart Cullen Operating Supplies and Training



						Subtotal		$   39,394.79



		Anticipated Projects

		Project Title		Estimated Cost		Estimated Completion Date		Notes

		Economic Development - Workforce Housing Staff		$100,000.00		Annual staffing 		Housing Strategic Development Coordinator

		Economic Development - Workforce Housing Consultant		$20,000.00		August 31, 2024		Florida Housing Coalition - Community Land Trust

		SW 20 Ave/SW 24 Ave Preservation (Fr SW75th St to Hogtowne Creek)		$519,921		Construction Complete

		SW24 Ave Minor Rehab (Fr SW122 St to SW 75th St)		$2,857,429		Construction Complete

		Idlywild Area Roads (SE 18 ST, SW 19 ST, SW 20 St, and SW 35 Ave)		$515,582		Final Design QC in progress. Procurement in February

		Celebration Oaks Roads (SE 21 Ln, SE 22 Pl, SE 30 Dr, and SE 30 St)		$114,982		PO in process, Construction to start 1st Quarter

		Kincaid Area Roads (SE 19 Ave, SE 20 Ave, SE 32 ST, and SE 32 Terr)		$422,104		Final Design QC in progress. Procurement in February

		SW 20 Avenue Rehab – Minor Rehab 		$1,878,523		Construction 90% Complete

		NE1 St/CR2082/CR234 Major PP Maint Office to US441		$5,922,472		Bid Opening January 29

		Lochloosa Area Roads (SE 162 Ave, SW 163 Ave, SE 165 Ave and SE 207 St)		$158,386		Construction Complete

		Pinewoods Area Roads (NW 46 Ter, NW 55 St, NW 19 Pl, NW 22 Pl, NW 56 Ter, NW 57 Ter, NW 58 Ter )		$718,367		Final Design QC in progress. Procurement in February

		Arredondo Area Roads (SW 49 Pl, SW 63 Ct, SW 64 St, SW 65 Ct, SW 66 St, SW 52 Ave, SW 53 Ave, SW 51 Ave, SW 54 Ave, SW 55 Pl, SW 67 St, SW 67 Ter, SW 68 St, SW 69 St, SW 70 Ter, and SW 69 Ter)		$738,799		Final Design QC in progress. Procurement in February

		Fairbanks Area Roads (NE 73rd Ave, NE 74th Pl, NE 76th Ave, NE 51st Terr, NE 52nd Terr, and NE 53rd Terr)		$171,399		Construction Complete

		NE CR 1471 (US 301 to Bradford County Line)		$8,031,834		Design kickoff planned for February

		Orange Heights Area Roads (NE 172 Terr, NE 70 Ave, NE 71 Pl, NE 72 Pl) 		$492,917		Design in progress.QC in February.

		Lake Ridge Area Roads (NE 2 Ave, NE 3 Pl, NE 4 Pl, NE 47 Terr, NE 48 St, NE 48 Ter, NE 50 Terr)		$231,010		Design in progress.QC in February.

		Lake Forest Farms Area (NE 1 Ave, NE 4 Rd, NE 45 Terr, NE 46 St, NE 46 Terr)		$220,369		Design in progress.QC in February.

		NE/NW 156 Avenue Minor Rehab 		$3,801,845		Final Design QC in progress. Procurement in February

		NW 76 Drive / West University Avenue Sidewalk 		$333,946		Design kickoff planned for March.

		NW 75 Drive Sidewalk 		$171,635		Design kickoff planned for March.

		NW 76 Boulevard Sidewalk 		$682,780		Design kickoff planned for March/April.











































Alachua

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Alachua



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   1,419,918.72



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   1,217,877.18

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:				$   197,302.50

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:				$   4,739.04

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				$   - 0

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   1,419,918.72



		Surtax Expense		Capital / Operating		Where Used		Amount Expensed		Description of Purchase









						Subtotal		$   - 0



		Anticipated Projects

		Project Title		Estimated Cost		Estimated Completion Date		Notes







Archer

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Archer



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   90,953.97



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   90,953.97

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				$   - 0

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   90,953.97



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







Gainesville

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Gainesville



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   16,662,349.07



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   14,353,237.00		Note this amount was adjusted from $8,897,687.91 to match the beginning balance of cash per audited financial reports. 

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:				$   2,636,796.13

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:				$   194,096.92

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				$   521,780.98

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   16,662,349.07



		Surtax Expense		Capital / Operating		Where Used		Amount Expensed		Description of Purchase

		2023 Surtax Expense		Capital		PROGRAM-3-508 Infrastructure Administration		$   56,402.00		Payroll

		2023 Surtax Expense		Capital		PRJ-000713 GPD Property and Evidence Bldg		465,378.98





						Subtotal		$   521,780.98



		Anticipated Projects

		Project Title		Estimated Cost		Estimated Completion Date		Notes

		PRJ-000706 GFR Administration/Headquarters		$   1,000,000.00		9/30/26		Phase 1 completed summer 2024. Phase 2 TBD

		PRJ-000709 NE 9th Street-University Ave to NE 23rd Ave		$   5,200,000.00		5/31/27

		PRJ-000711 Southwest Public Safety Center/Fire Station #9		$   28,500,000.00		9/30/26

		PRJ-000712 Eastside Fire Station (EHEDI Site)		$   15,500,000.00		9/30/26

		PRJ-000713 GPD Property and Evidence Bldg		$   18,000,000.00		6/30/27

		PRJ-000714 Public Works Hurricane Hardened Building		$   26,800,000.00		TBD

		Program-3-509 Affordable Housing Setaside		$   870,000.00		TBD		Estimated cost is an annual appropriation 







Hawthorne

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Hawthorne



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   203,553.34



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   176,841.16

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:				$26,712.18

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				$   - 0

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   203,553.34



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







High Springs

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		High Springs



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   674,114.85



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   561,663.19

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:				$   113,089.04

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:				$   - 0

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				$   637.38

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   674,114.85



		Surtax Expense		Capital / Operating		Where Used		Amount Expensed		Description of Purchase



				Capital		no expenses this quarter





						Subtotal		$   - 0



		Anticipated Projects

		Project Title		Estimated Cost		Estimated Completion Date		Notes







LaCrosse

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		LaCrosse



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   37,913.81



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   32,669.13

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:				$   5,244.68

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				$   - 0

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   37,913.81



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







Micanopy

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Micanopy



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				($5,038.00)



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				($16,860.00)

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:				$11,822.00

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:				 $-   

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				 $-   

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				($5,038.00)



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







Newberry

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Newberry



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$1,051,629.89



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$892,074.37

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:				$152,307.14

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:				$7,738.38

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				$490.00

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$1,051,629.89



		Surtax Expense		Capital / Operating		Where Used		 Amount Expensed 		Description of Purchase

		2023 Surtax Expense		Capital		SW 15th Road Project		$490.00		Permitting Fees







						Subtotal		$490.00



		Anticipated Projects

		Project Title		Estimated Cost		Estimated Completion Date		Notes

		SW 15th Ave		$2.5m		25-Dec		Construction starting in May

		SW 254th		$400k		25-Sep





Waldo

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Waldo



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   58,261.11



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   42,146.09

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:				$   16,115.02

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				$   - 0

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   58,261.11



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
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From: Mann, Philip R <mannpr@cityofgainesville.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 3:16 PM
To: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Singleton, Brian M <SingletonBM@cityofgainesville.org>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] ISOB 1st Qtr Report Update/Clarification

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Gina:
Please find the attached revised 1st quarter Infrastructure Surtax report.  It now includes the missing information.
 
Let me know if you need anything else.
 
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

 
 
From: Nguyen, Dennis D <NguyenDD@cityofgainesville.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 3:06 PM
To: Mann, Philip R <mannpr@cityofgainesville.org>
Cc: Singleton, Brian M <SingletonBM@cityofgainesville.org>; Celpa-Morris, Noemi <CelpaMorrN1@cityofgainesville.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] ISOB 1st Qtr Report Update/Clarification

 
Hi Phil,
 
Sorry for the delay on this. 
 
See attached updated cash balance for SSSF as of Dec 31, 2024. I also updated the beginning balance, please let

mailto:mannpr@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:gpeebles@alachuacounty.us
mailto:SingletonBM@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:mannpr@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:NguyenDD@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:mannpr@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:SingletonBM@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:CelpaMorrN1@cityofgainesville.org


me know if you have any questions regarding my changes. I made a note in the attachment to disclose the change.
 
-Dennis

From: Mann, Philip R <mannpr@cityofgainesville.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 8:13 AM
To: Nguyen, Dennis D <nguyendd@cityofgainesville.org>
Cc: Singleton, Brian M <SingletonBM@cityofgainesville.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ISOB 1st Qtr Report Update/Clarification
 

Has this been addressed?

 

Thanks,

Phil

 

Philip R. Mann, P.E. | Special Projects Administrator
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
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 3:32 PM
To: Nguyen, Dennis D <nguyendd@cityofgainesville.org>
Cc: Singleton, Brian M <SingletonBM@cityofgainesville.org>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] ISOB 1st Qtr Report Update/Clarification

 

Dennis:

Can your team please provide the revenue for the 1st quarter of FY25 and the interest?

 

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
mailto:nguyendd@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:SingletonBM@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:mannpr@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:mannpr@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:nguyendd@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:SingletonBM@cityofgainesville.org
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From: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Mann, Philip R <mannpr@cityofgainesville.org>
Cc: Singleton, Brian M <singletonbm@cityofgainesville.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ISOB 1st Qtr Report Update/Clarification

 

At Monday evening’s Infrastructure Surtax Oversight Board (ISOB) meeting, they tabled your 1st Qtr Infrastructure
Report pending updates/clarification as follows:

 

1. The City’s WSPP report shows interest received during the quarter (see screenshot below), but your
Infrastructure report did not show quarterly revenue or interest.

 

 

 

 

 

Kindly update/respond by June 13.  Thanks and please let me know if you have questions.

 

 

mailto:gpeebles@alachuacounty.us
mailto:mannpr@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:singletonbm@cityofgainesville.org


 

Gina Peebles, CPRP
Assistant County Manager - Chief of Staff
County Manager's Office
12 SE 1st Street • Gainesville • FL • 32601
352-337-6279 (office) • 352-538-8265 (mobile)

 

                    

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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https://alachuacounty.us/news/Pages/Category.aspx?Category=Community%20Update%20Newsletter


Cash on Hand (2023 
Surtax Ending Balance): 16,662,349.07$   

2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance 14,353,237.00$   
Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue: 2,636,796.13$     
Plus 2023 Interest Q1: 194,096.92$        
Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures: 521,780.98$        
2023 Surtax Ending Balance: 16,662,349.07$   

Surtax Expense Capital / Operating Where Used  Amount Expensed 

2023 Surtax Expense Capital

PROGRAM-3-508 
Infrastructure 
Administration 56,402.00$                    

2023 Surtax Expense Capital

PRJ-000713 GPD 
Property and Evidence 
Bldg 465,378.98

Subtotal 521,780.98$                  

Project Title Estimated Cost
Estimated Completion 

Date Notes
PRJ-000706 GFR 
Administration/Headqu
arters  $              1,000,000.00 9/30/2026

Phase 1 completed 
summer 2024. Phase 2 
TBD

PRJ-000709 NE 9th 
Street-University Ave 
to NE 23rd Ave  $              5,200,000.00 5/31/2027
PRJ-000711 Southwest 
Public Safety 
Center/Fire Station #9  $            28,500,000.00 9/30/2026

Anticipated Projects

FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)
Gainesville

Infrastructure

Description of Purchase

Payroll

Architectural and engineering fees

Note the Ending Balance amount was adjusted from $8,897,687.91 to match the beginning balance of cash per audited financial reports. 



PRJ-000712 Eastside 
Fire Station (EHEDI 
Site)  $            15,500,000.00 9/30/2026
PRJ-000713 GPD 
Property and Evidence 
Bldg  $            18,000,000.00 6/30/2027
PRJ-000714 Public 
Works Hurricane 
Hardened Building  $            26,800,000.00 TBD
Program-3-509 
Affordable Housing 
Setaside  $                 870,000.00 TBD

Estimated cost is an 
annual appropriation 
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